TOWN OF EAST LONGMEADOW
60 CENTER SQUARE
EAST LONGMEADOW, MA 01028

Jeanne R. Quaglietti, Town Clerk/Clerk of the Council (413) 525-5400 ext. 1001

September 17, 2024

Michael Carabetta
202 Allen Street
East Longmeadow, MA 01028

RE: ANR-24-8, Approval Not Required for 177 Vineland Avenue

Dear Mike,

On August 26, 2024, the Town received your ANR application for 177 Vineland Avenue. Per
Massachusetts General Law Chapter 41, Section 81P, within twenty-one days the Planning Board is to
given written notice to the Town Clerk of their determination that approval is not required.

Since the twenty-one period has passed, and the Planning Board has not acted on this application, your
plan is endorsed by default, and is now deemed that approval under the subdivision control law is not

required.

Please let me know if you have any questions, or need further information.

£ buayld

Jganne R. Quaglietti

C: vRob Watchilla, AICP, Director of Planning
Russell Denver, Planning Board Chair
Michael Smith, Smith Associates Surveyors



